Club Constitution

1. NAME

The name of the Club shall be: Canadian Club Of Lake Chapala

2. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Club is to:

- i. Promote good fellowship among Canadians and friends within the Lake Chapala area.
- ii. Encourage a cultural exchange and foster friendly relations with all residents.
- iii. Be a centre for providing current Mexican and Canadian Information.
- iv. The Club shall be non-profit, non-political and non-sectarian.

3. MEMBERS

Membership is available to everyone. There shall be Active, Honourary and Life members. Honourary and Life membership may be conferred on such persons, as in the opinion of the Board of Directors, may be entitled to such distinction.

4. FEES

Active members shall pay an annual fee as determined by the Board of Directors for the year May 1st. to the following April 30th. Honourary members shall be exempt from the payment of fees, but shall neither vote nor hold office.

Only paid-up members shall be eligible for office, or have the right to vote at any meeting of the Club. Membership shall lapse with the termination of the Club's fiscal year. Members who have failed to renew their membership by the end of the following September shall cease to be a member.

5. ANNUAL MEETING

There shall be an Annual Meeting held in April of which 30 (thirty) days notice shall be given to every member. The Annual Meeting will present the President's Report, Treasurer's Report, and elect a Board of Directors to be in charge of conducting the affairs of the Club for the following 12 (twelve) months. The quorum for an Annual Meeting shall be 20 (twenty) members.

6. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors shall consist of the President, 2 (two) Vice Presidents, a Secretary and a Treasurer. Directors shall be elected at the Annual Meeting and shall hold office until the next Annual Meeting. Nominations for elective office shall be made by a Nominating Committee composed of 3 (three) members as follows:

The Immediate Past President as Chairperson and 2 (two) other members, chosen by the Immediate Past President.

The Nominating Committee shall be formed at least 3 (three) months prior to the Annual Meeting and shall inform the Board of Directors of those nominated, prior to the Annual Meeting. The Board of Directors shall receive the report of the Nominating Committee as information only and shall not approve, amend or reject it. Further nominations may also be made in writing and with the written consent of the Nominee, to the Nominating Committee Chairperson by any member in good standing, a minimum of 30 (thirty) days prior to the Annual Meeting. Nominees for President must have served on the Board for a minimum of one term prior to being nominated. If there is more than one Nominee for a single office, a vote shall be held for such position(s) either by a show of hands or by secret ballot at the discretion of the Nominating Committee Chairperson at the Annual Meeting.

In the case of demission of office, whether by death, resignation, or otherwise, the vacancy may be filled by the Board of Directors. The Club Member so appointed shall hold office until the next Annual Meeting.

The President may nominate any Director or a member from the Club at large to Chair or serve on a Committee with appointments of nominees to be approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

Persons to fill Honourary positions shall be nominated by the President and approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

7. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Elected Directors along with the Past President, the Honourary Chairperson, if any, the Honourary President, if any, together with the Committee Chairpersons shall constitute the Club Executive which shall be in charge of conducting the affairs of the Club. Any recommendation for changes to By-Laws etc., which require a majority vote of the Board of Directors, may be referred to the Board by the Executive Committee.

8. DUTIES OF DIRECTORS AND APPOINTED POSITIONS

Directors and Appointed Positions shall have duties customary to their office, or as determined by the President. Refer to Club By-Laws.

9. MEETINGS

Board of Directors or Executive Committee meetings shall be held at the call of the President or following the signed request in writing of at least 3 (three) Board Members, addressed to the Secretary. 7 (seven) days notice of such meetings shall be given and 3 (three) Board Members shall constitute a quorum.

Ordinary General Meetings of the Club shall be held as decided by the Board of Directors. Special General Meetings of the Club may be called by the President or at the signed request in writing of 20 (twenty) members in good standing, addressed to the Secretary.

Club members shall be given at least 7 (seven) days notice of such a Special General Meeting. Members shall be notified in writing and the purpose of the meeting shall be included in the notice. A quorum for an Ordinary or a Special General Meeting shall consist of 20 (twenty) members.

10. ADMISSION TO CLUB MEETINGS

Admission to Club meetings shall be by membership card. Non-members may have to pay an admission fee. Members of other Canadian Clubs may visit at anytime on presentation of a valid membership card.

11. BANKING AND SIGNING AUTHORITY

The Treasurer shall open a Club account at a Mexican bank or similar financial organization as approved by the Board of Directors.

The Board shall approve annually 2 (two) Board members to sign cheques, who shall be the Treasurer and the President. The Treasurer is to make the necessary arrangements for signing authority with the bank.

12. AUDITOR

An Auditor may be appointed by election of the members at the Annual Meeting, at which time the previous year's Treasurer or Auditor shall present a published report on the Club's finances for the preceding 12 (twelve) months. The Club's fiscal year shall end April 30th.

13. E-MAILING LISTS & TELEPHONE NUMBERS

The Club's list of present and former members and guests is for the exclusive use of the Club. In the event a third party requests information concerning any such members or guests the Club may only release the

requested information after receiving prior written authorization from the member or guest concerned.

14. AMENDMENTS

This Constitution may be amended at the Annual Meeting, or at a Special General Meeting of the Club called for that purpose, by a 2/3 (two-thirds) vote of those present, provided that at least a month's notice of such amendments(s) has been given in writing to the membership.

ADOPTED JUNE 1, 2000 BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AMENDED AT THE ANNUAL MEETING SEPTEMBER 18, 2002 AMENDED AT THE ANNUAL MEETING APRIL 12, 2006 AMENDED AT THE ANNUAL MEETING APRIL 11, 2012